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September 20, 2017 
 
 
 
TO:  Flood Authority Members 
 
FROM: Scott Boettcher, Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Chehalis Basin Timeline (TVW) 
 
The purpose of this memo is to discuss with Flood Authority members key elements that can be incorporated 
into a Chehalis Basin timeline that efficiently and accurately explains history, scope, events, players, etc.  We 
will discuss this at tomorrow’s 9-21-2017 Flood Authority conference call.  Please feel free to call or email if 
you have questions (i.e., 360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com). 
 

Potential Key Timeline Elements 
 
1. 2007 Flood event. 
 
2. Legislative actions (2008-present, policy and budget). 
 
3. Flood Authority (2008-present, formation, role, function, ILAs, etc.). 
 
4. Governor’s Workgroup. 
 
5. Office of Chehalis Basin. 
 
6. Major reports/studies (e.g., PEIS). 
 
7. Chehalis Basin Strategy (Reducing Flood Damage and Restoring Aquatic Species). 
 
8. Key news articles. 
 
9. Flood Warning System/Gage Alert System. 
 
 

Next Steps 
 
Send your ideas to Scott (360/480-6600; scottb@sbgh-partners.com). 
 
DRAFT will be presented at 10/19/2017 Flood Authority Meeting. 
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